

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and Fifth Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with
the Revised Statutes of 1964, Title 3 Section 164, Subsection 6.

THE KNOWLTON AND MCLEARY COMPANY
FARMINGTON, MAINE
1971

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED BY THE
One Hundred and Fourth Legislature

AT THE
SPECIAL SESSION

January 6, 1970
to
February 7, 1970

Chapter 527

AN ACT Relating to Appropriations and Allocations to the Legislative Research Committee.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., T. 3, § 163, sub-§ 8, amended. Subsection 8 of section 163 of Title 3 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

8. Appropriations. Appropriations for carrying out the purposes of this chapter shall be made biennially by the Legislature. **All appropriations or allocations by the Legislature for specific studies to be carried out by the Legislative Research Committee shall not lapse but shall be carried forward and expended for the purpose for which the appropriation or allocation was made;**

Effective May 9, 1970

Chapter 528

AN ACT Relating to Bag Limit on Bears and Roadside Menagerie Permits for Bear.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., T. 12, § 1904, sub-§ 3, amended. The last 2 paragraphs of subsection 3 of section 1904 of Title 12 of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 2 of chapter 115 of the public laws of 1969, are amended to read as follows:

Holders of a "roadside menagerie" permit may be issued breeder's permits for moose ~~and~~, caribou ~~and~~ bear, and may sell same, or their offspring, only with the permission of the commissioner.

The commissioner is empowered to make rules and regulations for the keeping and disposing of live moose ~~and~~, caribou ~~and~~ bear, and may prescribe and furnish identification to be worn by such moose ~~and~~, caribou ~~and~~ bear.

Sec. 2. R. S., T. 12, § 2355-B, amended. Section 2355-B of Title 12 of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 2 of chapter 289 of the public laws of 1969, is amended to read as follows:

§ 2355-B. Bag limit on bears

It shall be unlawful for any person to shoot, trap, take or kill, or have in possession more than one bear in any calendar year, except the commissioner may authorize the taking of nuisance bears ~~and except any cub born during such calendar year.~~

Effective May 9, 1970